Mr. Bud Fensterwald 8/18/81
2102 L St., NW, #203
Washington, D.C. 20037

Dear Bud,
It has just occured to me that 4f those who are interested in defending the FOIA
man get out of their cocouns long enough to take a look at what the record of the
Jxesent CTA, FBI and Department of Justice is with regard to compliance in two instances,
JFK and King assagsination reconds, with regard to costs in those cases, and with regard
to qurpept withholdings in them, with the many, many rexificatjons, they may have an
impact.wmlbeabletoaluwthatotalwestoofwhatlgﬁsamybe‘olose to a
willion dollars, with the vaste not ended, with the fraudulence of claims and appeals
decialons \with most appeals not evem acted en), with he courts toyed with, deceived
and misled and in all instances, with the initial sesmrches not yet made.
I have about seven file SPBBE%ar dncunented appesls, mix with the CIA, FBI end DV
on JFK and MIK and pereons)l records alone, What happoned with the personal records is
part of what happened with the case reguests, all still wmet, and it is a hell of &
story of the FEI misuaing the Acta 0 be able to defame its mikbims oritics tothe
Pregirdent and the Congrese, anong othars. I am goy gotiing FBI records that withhold
information the FHI itself disclosed and the Coumission diaclosed. 4pd I am pou
lesrning that Mecorde tha withholding of which I aprealed An 1978 are allegedly destroyede
Sazxiagp, racords hidden 4in fileasX like "pesearch natters” and "laboratory pesearch
-matters” I wes able to $dentify in 1978, (Wheve I have mpecified these files for search
in the King case it remains xofumed and no seurch has been made in theme}f that search
were made it would disclose how the FEI manipulated everytidng that hapiemed $n the Ray case.)
The detalls of all of this should be able to attract atteation.
I can show hov the FEI meniuplated the Congress in these cases with my appesis and
request records and what I got and didn't get. Maybe all in the Congresa won't liko thate
Remember that in about 1976 Dimme Cohen %eostified o % Sennte subcom-dtdes about
some two dozen of my requesta/fithat were without response? The Civil Divimion tewtified
that + had been t-oated badly by the FBI but that would all be straightensd cud. Woll, with
I think one exception all those two domen requeads going back to 1968 are without complisnce.
That one request, for cne file, was Gomplasd with a year affer 3 obttained that information
from a differont sgency. They made sport with the Senate, as well as mo,
Fhis i3 all of the top of the head. But in addition becamee the subject matter is
onse in widch the ghvermment had proclaimed full dlaclosure in those histordcal cases
and bacause it is 80 comprehensible to ask why should it idde if it has nothingfto hide

and because many people remain deeply concerned about these orimes that I think this could
do much for the &ct, Hastily,



